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DATE: April 1st, 2019
TO: Dr. Julie Helber, Superintendent of the Chelsea School District
FROM: Nick Angel, Principal at Beach Middle School

RE: 2019 - 2020 Student Handbook Revisions

The Beach Middle School Student Handbook is updated every year to reflect necessary changes in
our school policies and day-to-day operations. This handbook is meant to serve as a guide to
students in terms of understanding the rules and regulations here at BMS.

Here are the changes to the handbook for the 2019-2020 school year:

Beach Middle School Code of Conduct

e Staffing information and school enrollment information will continue to be updated to
reflect current configuration and hiring prior to the start of the 19-20 school year.

e Page 6 Language amended to represent more modern take on clothing.

e Page 7 Language added that includes “lacrosse” and “tennis” to available sports for
students.

e Page 10 Language deleted regarding substitute teacher training. Language added about
the After-School Program

e Page 14 Language added to include Gaggle as an alert system to potentially dangerous
content and Securly as our cloud-based web filter.

e Page 18 Language added to include vaping devices and liquid containers.

e Page 22 Language removed regarding “Saturday Detention”.
Respectfully,

Nick Angel, Principal



